DOCU”F’N’TS A TER ===
UNITED NATIONS INCx ) 1 i g zﬁ'%_
Jn i v.) J'J

ECONOMIC A

1 DAY
AND ?W A j} B/ 1B/ SR.153
SOCIAL COUNCIL \&g/ 10 Jeoes 3955

CRIGINAL: FRENCH

LY T T T mmmmmmmluuu|umumlnlmllmulHlll|mullmnluumuumulnu'.nmmulumnmmmulnlmum||ln||m|Hnuu|1nlulnnnunumlllmm BHOBUODIDGER NN

UNITED NATIONS CHILDRENts FUND
EXECUTIVE BOARD
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND THIRTY-THIRD MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York
on Friday, 17 December 1954, at 10.45 a.m,

CONTENTS

Adoption of Azenda (E/ICEF/L.698)
Report of the Programme Committee (E/ICEF/L.702)

Report of the Committee on Administrative Budget (E/ICEF/L.TO0L)
Other business

(a) New contributions to UNICEF
(v) Conclusion of the work of the Executive Board for 195k

55-00339



E/ICEF/SB.133

English

Page 2

PRESENT:
Chairman:
Members:

gggmsentativea of specielized agencies:

My, LINDT
Mr, QUTTS
Mr. FENAUX

Mr, SILVEIRA DA MOTA

Mr, XOTSCHNIG

Mr. KOS

Miss BARDS

Dr. COIGNY
Dr. INGALLS

)

Switzerlend
Australls
Belgium
Brazil

Byelorussien Soviet
Socialist Republic

Canada
China
Czechoslovakia
France
Greece
Indie

Iraq

Israel
Ttaly
Norway
Philippines

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern
Ireland

Vnited States of America

. Yugoslavia

Food end Agriculture
Organization

¥World Health Organization



£/ ICEF/SR.133
English
Page 3

Representatives of non-covernmentql organizations:

Category B:

DHICEF Adwinistration:

Mr. ACTON
Miss GUTHRIE

Miss CUIENIR

Mr. ACTON

Mre PATE
Dr+ EBORCIC

)

KGO Committee on UNICEF
Internstional Alliance
of Women

International Soclety
for the Welfaxe of
Cripples

Bxecutive Director
Deputy Executive Director



E/ICEF/SR.133
English
Pege &

AZOPTION OF AGENDA (E/ICET/L.698)

The provisional agenda was adopted.

REPORT OF TKE PROGRAMME COMMITTEE (E/ICEF/L.T02)

The CHATIMAN explained that it had beez felt tha%, to save time, the
Executive Eoard should take the opportunity afforded by its meeting on the
report of the Commitiee on Administrative Budget to examine the three
recommendations of the Executive Director (B/ICEF/L.693 and Corr.l, 69% end 695),
the adoption of which had been recomnended by thz Programms Committce,

Kro BAJAN (Chairman of the Programme Commiitee) said he would present
the Programms Committeels observations, firstly on the three recormendations and
secondly on the report of the Sub-Committee on Fund Raising.

With regard to the recomendation eoncerning Chima (Teiwan - B/ICEF/L.694),
thz Committee had been gled to note the acceleration of the trachoma control
canpaisn end recommended an apportionment of 221,000 dollars,

Trhe recompopdation for en apncrtionment for coptinuaticn of the trachome
confrol carpeign in Talvan was edopted, the representatives of the Byelorussian
Sovizt Socialist Republic, Czechoslovekia end the Unfon of Sovie® Socialist
Hepubllics a’os&aﬂn%.

Urs RAJAN (Chairman of the Programme Committee) said that the Programme
Comittee had discussed at length the recommendation for an apporbicement to
Crcece for an envirommental sanitation programme (E/ICEF/L.693 and Corr.l). In
particular, one member had expressed the view that envivormentel sanitatfion
projects unlertaken vith UNICEF assistance should be purely pilot projects deslgnec
to stimulate governments and community efforts; the apportionments madle were
rot intended to finance large-scale publie works but should form sn integral part
of materral end child welfare programmes. Other representatives pointed out
that although the envirommental sanitation project for Creece? wes not yet fully
integrated with the MCW programme it nevertheless satisfied the stipulations



Sip L0

. Pege$5
(Mrs Rajen, Chairman of the

: Progremme Committee
of the ‘UNICEF/WHO Joint Committeé of Health Pollcy, would stimulate the
beginnings 6f important new seyviees and, by meeting the expectations of the
villsges énd reinforcing the Government's efforts, would in fact be of .’
dzmoestéatio%x velue. The Executive Director had been requested to keep the
Exccutive Board informed on developments in the project. The Programme Copmittee
recomended the adoption of the Executive Director!s recommendation.,

Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) expressed satisfection that the plen, which
had been pendng since Pebruary 1952, was now to be put into effect. The
project, vhich had taen studied at length by departments of the Greek Government
ead by UNICTF end WPD experus, was tairly general in scope and at the same t:lma
would be:of. particular valuc both to Government depa:tzmts and to’ the Greek
vil*a.ges, vhich had epdured except:l.onal hardships in receat years. ‘The people »
were awalting the impilexentation of ‘the project with enthusiasm, and the
Crmk Governmenits siscable: matching contribution showed the interect it took
in the matter.

Mz, YOLSCETIG (Unjted States of America) referred to the reservations
his delegation had made 1n the Programme Committee (E/ICEF/L.?OZ, pege 3), He
was not certein that the contemplated environmental sanitatiou project fully
"ecorformed to the conditions established by the UNICEF/WED Joint Committes on’
Heelih Pclicy; st all events, the criteria for the grant of UNICZF assistance
should be definei more strictly. Furthermore he failed to understand why ‘
regiopal sanitary engineers should require special training in envirommental
sanitation, as paragyaph 19 (b) (E/ICEF/L.693 and Corr.l) eppeared to indicate.

Dr. FORCIC {Deputy Executive Director of UNICEF) explained that in
practice such special training would apply only to the engineers of provincial
technical services who were reésponsible for general public works.

o XDTSCHNIG (United: ‘Statés of America) proposed that in that case
the words regional sanitary engineers” should be deleted from paragraph 19 (b)
of ‘document (E/ICEF/L.693).




| B/ICEF/SR.133
Enplish
Page 6

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to take note of that amendment,

Mr, SILVEIRA DA MOTA (Brazil) said his Government would support the
recommendation for the implementation of an environmental sanitation project

in Greece, because it considered that the project was useful, was technically
practicable, and satisfied the criteria established by the Joint Committee on
Health Policy., Some representatives had asked for a more strict definition

of those criteria; Brazil, on the contrary, felt that environmental sanitation
projects should have the widest possible scope. The implementation of such
pfojects had no adverse -effect on UNICEF's other activities and in the particular
case Of Greece limits to the project had already been set in the implementation
plan abpearing in document E/ICEF/L.693, as they would be set in practice by

the common sense of the Administration,

Mr. KOS (Yugoslavia) said his Government approved the recommendation
for the implementation of an environmental sanitation project in Greece and
hoped to be kept informed of its results.

Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece) thanked the Brazilian and Yugoslav delegations
for their support and emphasized that the project would be of demonstration

value to other countries, The training of provincial public works engineers
in sanitation was as useful as the specilalized training of public health medical
officers and nurses had been in the maternal and child welfare programme prepered
for Greece, Furthermore the plan which the Greek Government proposed set
precise limits to the scope of the project.

The Executive Directorts recommendation for an apportionment to Creece for

the implementation of an environmental sanitation project was adopted.

Mr. RAJAN (Chairman of the Programme Committee) drew the Boardts
attention to the recommendation for an apportionment to the All India Institute
of Hygiene at Calcutta for the training of non-Indian fellows (E/ICEF/L.695).



E/ICEF/SR.133
Englich
Pnge T

(M=, Rajan, Chiiroer of Lie Prese e
u).....‘t l,e)

The Indjan Government had alveady offered fellowships covering the registraiion
fees for the equivalent of 250 man-years of study. That t:aining centre would
require assigtance on a larger geale, however, 6 enzble it to accept uon-Indi. -
post-graduate students. Tae Programms Committee had been glad to note that
the inetruction provided at that centre would be avallable to graduates from
all perts of Scuth Baet Asia, snd it recommended en apportiomment of $25,000
for the purpose. ,

The Executive Director's recommendation for an epportionment fo the .
All India Institute of Hygleng at Calcutta for the tyaining of non-Inlian fellows

vas adggted.

Me. RAJAN (Chairman of the Programme Cammittee) presented the veport
of the Sub-Committee on Fund Reising (E/ICEF/L.700). The Progrsmme Committee
found the results of Mr. Santa Cruz'e viait to latin America encouraging. It
also welccmed the steady i{ncrease in the number of eountries contributing to
the Fund and the increase in the size of contributions; UNICEF's activities
would nevertheless call for even greater resources. B ,

The Cormittee's attention bad been drawn to the fact that in Eurcpe the
. contridbutions of Governments did not appear commensurate with the number of
National Cammittees. lastly, the Programme Committee hoped thet UNICEF would.
intensify its eppeals for private contributions and eitend the sale of
greeting cards. It wvas with thoze observations that the Programue Coomittce
had taken note of the report of the Sub-Committee on Furd Raising. |

The Executive Board took note of the veport of the Sub-Commitiee on Fund
Raising by li votes to none, to 3 abstentions.

The CHATRMAN stated that the representatives of the Byelorussian
Soviet Socialict Republic, Czechoslovakia end the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics hed asked that their abstenti-a should be noted in the officisl .
record of the meeting.




LTSR35
English
Page 8

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET (E/ICEF/L.T01)

The ChATRMAN iavited the Chairman of the Committee on Administrative
Budget to present the Cormittes's report for 19th.

Mr. FENAUX (Chairmen of the Committee on Administrative Budget) said
that the report'was self -exnlanatory. The Committes had superviged sdminigtrative
expenditures and authorized the Fund's Secretariat to effect some transfers
vhich the exiatence of deficits, offsct by surpluses rendered it necessary and
possible to meke. The figures, vhich covered a nine month period, wvere oanly
relative but they illustreted the efforts that had been made to reduce
administra;ive cogss. The ratio too, vas only relative; it was the result of
certain calculations and the &dministretion had rightly pointed out that it
would obviously be different if such factors as variations in price, or
transport facilities furnished by the United States, were taken into consideration.

I* would be noted that for the first time a distinction had been made between
adntinictritive and operational expenditu-es, and that the Committee had approved
the repcrt unsnimously; that was worth mentioming for &hexe‘hadgﬁeen two
abstentions at the previous sesslion.

He had explsined to the Committee the present state of affairs with respect
to the reimbureament of 1954 taxes for vhich a supplémentary‘allocation*oi
$30,000 had bean requested. The prescut situation was a result of the
Secvetary-~Cenecral's new proposals and the’provisional undertakings given by the
Unived Stutes delegation to the Assembly. Following the example of the
Advicory Committee of the Generel Asserbly, the Committee had expressed the
hope that ths negotiations with Member States which had not yet acceded to-the
United Nations Convention on Privileges and Immunities would lead to ite
ratificaetion or at least the adoption of provisions which would prevent the
imposition of double taxation and at the same time achieve equality among
inxernaﬁionallpersonﬁﬂl with reapect to texation and equity amcng Member
States of the Unlited Nations.



E/ICEF/SR.133
English
Page 9
(Mr. Fenaux, Chsirman of the Committee
on Administrative Budget) '
The last paragraph of the report drew the Administrationts-attention to the
possibility of expanding the sale of Christmas cards, the proceeds of which could

increase the income of the Fund considerably.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) wished to comment on two
aspects of the report; paragraph 8 pointed out that the ratio of administrative
costs to total expenditures had shown a reduction. That achievement could not
be other than a matter of satisfaction and, contrary to what was stated in the
report, that ratio of administrative cost to total expenditures was & sound

indication of efficient operations. irrespective of the organization to which
it was applied. With respect to paragraph lh, the United States delegation
felt that any reference to the guestion of privileges and immunities was out
of place in a UNICEF document; that question was not within the competence

of UNICEF but was a matter for consideration by the appropriate bodies.

Mr, FENAUX (Chairman of the Committee on Administrative Budget)
recalled that he had outlined the scope of the problem before the Committee
as objectively as possible in a detailed statement of which the United States
representative could have a copy if he wished., With respect to the United
States representativer's second remark, he pointed out that the question was a
'general one. UNICEF was an important independent body and it too could try to
contribute to the settlement of a problem whose solution was desired by all
countries, including the United States, as was evident from its representativets
statement in the Fifth Committee.

Mr. AMANRICH (Erance) agreed with the United States representativets
view that the ratio of administrative costs to total expenditure was an important
element in the appraisal’of any organizationts efficiency. He had, however, been
struck by the fact that when the question of the Fund's administrative costs had
been con51dered by the Fifth Committee, the dlscu551on centred exclusively upon the



E/ICEF/SR:133

English
Page 10

(Mr. Amenrich, France)

ratio of those ensts; that could give & migiakep irgwecsion of UNICEFts
~ efficiency. As the conditions under which it operated were different from those

vwhich governed the activities of other bodies, his delegation thought that

& proper appraisal of its efficiency should take into acecount only the
sdministrative costs. Acéordingly, paragraphs 8, 9 and 10 of the report raised
questions vhich should be re-examined later and which should be brought to

the attention of the General Assembly when it went into the question of the
administrative efficiency of UNICEF.

Mr. KOS (Yugoslavia) found the report very satisfactory. His
delegation considered that the administrative costs were quite justified and
vere in keeping with the results achieved.

Mr. BARNES (United Kingdom) agreed with the remarks of the United
States representative on parsgraph 8. He questioned the necesasity of paragraph
17, for he thought that the question it reised wes more within the competence
of the Sub-Commuittee on Fund Raining. '

The CHAIRMAN stated thet the Committee on Adminietrative Budget
considered that the general question of income was within its competence. The
Camittee had not considered the substance of the question raised in paragraph
17 but had simply brought it to the attention of the Sub-Commitiee on Fund
ﬁaising.

Mr. FENAUX (Chairman of the Committee on Administrative Budget)
pointed out that the Committee on Administrative Budget had been unanimous in
considering that administrative costs should be reduced as much as possible. '
That being so, he thought that the remarks of the United Kingdom and United
States representatives might Justifiably be interpreted as simple observations
and not as reservations.

The Board decided unanimously to take note of the report of the Committee
on Adminigtrative Budget.




E/ICEF/SR.133
English -
Page 11

OTHER BUSINESS

(a) . New Contributions to UNICEF

Mr. TSAO (Chine) was happy to ennounce to the Board that the Chinese
Government had decided, subject to legielative approval, to maske a contribution
of US $1o,ooo to UNICEF for 1954k, Modest as it'was, that contribution
represented a considerable effort for the Chinese Gpvernment owing to its
financial difficulties.

TSALDARIS (Greece) announced that Greece would make the same
contrlbution to the FUnd as it had made in previous years, namely 100 tons of
raisins.

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Chinese and Greek delegations cordiallj for the
contributions of their countries.

(v) Conclusion of the work of the Executive Board for 195k

Mr. CUTTS (Australia) paid a tribute to the Chairman for his outstanding
ability in directing the Board®s work. The year 1954 would be a milestone
in the history of UNICEF, which had for the first time operated as a permanent
body of the United Nations, The General Assemblyts unanimous decision in that
connexion had been largely due to the wisdom, patience, devotion and tact of
the Chairman of the Board.

He congratulated the Chairman of the Programme Committee and the Chairman

of the Conmittee on Administrative Budget for their excellent work.

Mr. KHALIDY (Iraq), Mrs. HARMAN (Israel), Mrs. TSALDARIS (Greece),
Mr, SILVEIRA DA MOTA (Brazil), Mr. AMANRICH (France), Mr. KOS (Yugoslavia),
Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America), Mr. BARNES (United Kingdom),
Mr. BEDSON (Caneda), Mr. KRIVITSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics),
Miss CABRERA (Philippines), Mr. TSAO (China) and Mr, ACTON (Chairman of
the NGO Committee on UNICEF) associated themselves with the tributes paid to
the Chairman, whose outstanding ability they had had occasion to appreciate.




E/ICEF/SR.153
English
Page 12

Mr. RAJAN (India) and Mr. FPNAUX (Belgium), speaking in their
respective capacities as Chairman of the Programne Committee and Chairman of
the Committee on Administrative Budget, associated themselves with the {ridutes
paid to the Chairman and thanked the delegations for the kind words which they
had addressed to them.

The CERAJRMAN thenked the members of the Board and the Chairmsn
of the NGO Committee on UNICEF, who had all made such & valuable comtribution
to the work of the Fund, for their tributes to him. He emphasized that
UNICEF was an organization which had profited from the devotion of all and
that the praise expressed had been addressed to the body as a whole.
He announced that the Executive Board had concluded its work for 1954,

The meeting rose at 12,15 p.m.






